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As the holiday season

- approaches I want to take
- the time to thank you for all
of your support and help

. Wehave accomphshed some
- importantitems over the last
- year. Our archive commit-
' tee has documented and
updated all our recordsand

. have preparcd a database
that will soon be av: an”“le

“wall We have accomphshed .

setting up ¢ our first dlsplay
cabinet in the Wenonah
~ School Be sure to stop in and
. see thls wonderful piece. I

. wish to thank David Ramsay '
: Cabmetmakers for the won-

~ derful work they did with-

g the de31gn Our first dlsplay

Beis dedlcated to the memory
- of Mllton Webb. Hewould
bev very Proud o see us ﬁnal’

ly reachmg one o

b goals brmgmg our archlves

1890
The Methodistshad a very inter-

esting Christmasentertainment
on Thursday evening Beside the
part taken by thelittle folksand the
excellent part taken by the choir
there wasa shortaddress by De SD.
Risley; formerly a resident here.
Several of the Sunday school teach-
ers received valuable presents
from their classes, and the Pastor
Herr was presented withacostly
gold watch, purchased by con-
tributions from members of the

church and other friends.
1891

As is its custom, the Wenonah
Presbyterian Sunday school pro-
vided the inmates of the West
Jersey Orphanage for Destitute
Colored Children at Camden
with their usual Christmasdin-
nerof poultry and all the “fixins”

(Thomas W .Synnott was one of
the founders of thisinstitution)

1893
The_]mgle of sleigh bells, the

many shouts of school children,
the whirling of the snow and
the debut o% ulsters and gum
boots reminds us that winter is
here. Christmas morning was
joyously welcomed by our little
folks whom Santa Claus had
treated with great liberality He
made many little hearts ha
and warmed the hearts ofolp
folks with true Christmascheer
by the sicht of their happy faces.

geace fnd good Wlllfizgward
men relgned supreme in the bor*
ough. Our post office hasa very
festlve air in 1ts decorations of
Christmas greens.

1899
On Monday evenlng (Christmas

mght) an entertainment will be

iven for the Presbyterian Sun-
gay school in Noblit’s Hall. As
usual at the MLE. church a col-
lection will be received for the
Foor Nothmg will be refused
T

om a ton ofcoal toa bar OfSOZ\P

1900

The Sunday school entertain-
ment of the M.E. Church will
be held on Christmas Eve. The
children will giveacantataenti-
tled “The New Santa Claus” forty
nine taking part. Silver offermg
at the door for adults.

1903

A substantial and much appre-
ciated glft comes to the Presby-
terian congregation in the shape

of a residence adjoining t

church. The donor, Stephan
Green has done much for the
welfare of Wenonah and its res-
idents,and hasa warm place inthe
hearts of the citizens.(This Vic-
torian house was sited where the

social hall stands today,)
1904

The Christmas cantata of the
Presbyterian Church will be
held at Noblit’s Hall. A rather
unique admission will be charged'
an apple ora potatoor their equiv-
alent in anything else or more.
These are to be §onated to the

worthy poor irrespective of color,
denomination or nationality.

: Gloucester County Dcmocmt
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“Wenonah’s Christmas in the Past

1908

A large audience enjoyed the
Christmas Cantata “Sleepy Santa
Claus”in the Methodist Church.
Thelittle folks chorus“The Sleepy
Head Band” was quite the hit of
the evening. Misses Truncer,
Grmgo anc?]ordan were very
attractive as “Toy Factory Girls”
Misses Eleanor Stout, Elizabeth
Mehorter and Hazel Nightin- -.

ale were the fairies. The schol-
ars of the school received candy
and oranges. Hon. William C.
Cattell,ina stirring speech, pre-
sented the Pastor with a liberal
remembrance from the congre-
gation.

1909

The Christmas services of All
Saints Mission Sunday School
was held at the home of Rev. G.
lemgston BlShOP Regular serv-

ices at Noblit’s Hall on Sunday
morning at 10:45 all welcome.
The Christmas cantata entitled
"Santa Claus Jumor" will be glven
December 30th and promises
to be interesting.

1911

The Christmas cantata “Why
Santais Happy” rendered by the
members of the M.E. Sunda
schoolin the new recreation hafl
was a decided success, the par-
t1c1pants enterlng into the spir-
it of the occasion in a most
creditable manner due, no doubt,
to the careful training of Mrs.

‘Charles Hopson. Dr. Lake

Gilmour as Santa Claus acted
the partto perfectlon The little
tots dalmmg him for their sweet-
heartinsong.




Wenonah School

N. Clinton Avenue and E. Elm Street

Fourth in a series of articles of some of Wenonah's more notable structures ( series started by Milton Webb i February 2001 )
Excerpts taken from Marge Lentz’s book, A History of Wenonah

by Vicki McCall

According to theannual report of
The Mantua Land and Improve-
ment Company, fifteen residential
lots and four business lots had
been sold and $ 75,000 worth of
buildings had been erected by
May 8,1873. Over the next ten
years, fifty “cottages” were built
which, can be idgentiﬁed today
by their Mansford roofs, slate
roofs, Mansford double doors,
fish scale shingles, and towers
with iron cresting.

Children of some of these new
residences attended boarding
schools in Philadelphia or attend-
ed the Mantua Scﬁooi. In1875,
parents hired Charles Buckman
todrive the school aged children
to the one-room Monongahela
School where Sallie Bai%y was
the teacher. This school waslocat-
ed three miles east of Glassboro
Road, down a lane that passed
the Benjamin Clark farmhouse
(now on Gloucester County Col-
lege property).

In 1876, District Clerk George
Baily, brother of the teacher Sal-
lie Baily, proposed a school for

Wenonah. He wrote a letter to
the Gloucester County Super-
intendent of Public Instruction

stating that“ The school during

the months of September and
October willmeetinaroomina
private dwelling. On October
3 1st we expect to occupy a part
of the Wenonah House . Please
send the booksand blanks which,
as [ understand the matter, are

furnished by the state.”

After this, classes were held in
The Howard-Wentzell Build-
ing located at 7 W. Mantua
Avenue This building was referred
toas, ‘Daddy Howard’s Schoel’.
During the winter months, the
children met at The Wenonah
House,a hotel, in the dining room.

Teacher Sallie Baily was paid an
annual salary of $360 and was
givenan allowance to purchase a
stove to heat the dining room of
The Wenonah House. Classes
werestreld in this manner from
1876t01878.

OnMarch 19,1878, theannual
meeting of School District 54 in
the County of Gloucester was
held at the Wenonah House. The
President read the following call,
which had been Posted in three
public places:“ Notice is hereby
given to the 1egal voters of School
District No. 54 in the County of

Gloucester, that the Annual
School meeting will be held at
the school room in the Wenonah
House, on the Tuesday of the week
following Town meeting, bein
the 19th day of March 1878at 8
o’clockin the evening, at which
meeting will be submitted the
question ofvoting a tax to main-
tain a free Public school the com-
ing year.

The amount thought to be nec-

essary for the purpose s ($300)
three hundred dollars.

The question of building aschool
house will also be considered,
with all mattersrelating there to.

The amount thought to benec-
essary for this purpose is($2,500)
twenty five hun(froed dollars.

Dated this Fourth day of March
1878

-George W Baily, District Clerk

This was the official start of the

Public School system in Wenon-
ahl

The first school building was
located at 6 N Marion Avenue
It was completed in 1879 and
classesimmediately started. This
building served as the School-
house untilit outgrew its capac-
ity for the rowing number of
school children in Wenonah. In
June of 1894, the trustees of the
school district sold this building
atauction to]oseph Noblit.




Anew school wasbuiltin 1894
in the section of Wenonah known
as“Sand Town.” The new building
was known as The Old Stone
School and now houses the third
and fourth grade classes. Mrs.
Andrew Careyand Mrs Edward
Farr were the FIRST women in
Wenonah to be elected as school
Trustees. Wenonah was the second
school district in Gloucester Coun-
ty to elect women to this post.

The Old Stone Schoolin 1894.

In the 1890’s, an article in a
monthly newspaper called “The
Wenonah News,” Wenonah was
described as“a model home town
with pure spring water,conven-
tences, hot and cold water, best

schools, established churches,
and seventeen trains for the city,
and nosalons. Thearticleadded
1t 1s “j ust the place for you and

~ better still for your children”

Asnewsof this great town spread,
more people moved in and the

opulation continued to grow A
new brick addition was added
to the school groundin 1921 to
house the older classes through
eighth grade. In 1955 the two
sc%ools werejoined by the brick
addition that today houses the
Kindergarten through second
grade.

WENONAH SCHOOL: “A great
place for youand better still for the

children”

Don't forget the Wenonah Holiday House Tour!

Tour some of Wenonah’s most historic public spaces and most delightf
fully decorated residences on Sunday, December 9th from 2-Tpi.
Ticﬁets are available $10 in advance or $12 at the Community
Center the day of the tour.
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COMMITTEE REPORTS

Archiving and Preservation Committee

Photography has commenced to accompany the recorded
written records in our database. Thisis the most laborious
aspect of thearchiving, but willalso reap the most rewards
for use on the internet and future generations. Digital p‘no'
togra hsand scansare being used to record our hOldil‘\l%]S and
will beavailable toanyone who may request them. We are
working toward a February deadline to make a presentation
to the society.

If}@u have any idesoritems that you would like to contribute
to the Historical Society please contact me.

RoccoF Doto-415-1215

rockracc@aol.com
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MEMBERSHIP BENEFITS

: Monthly newsletter mailed to your home
“Monthly meetings with informative

programs

-Access to various archivesand memorabilia
‘Network of knowledgeable historians

-Historical field trips

(0ST: $10 PER FAMILY HOUSEHOLD PER YEAR

HISTORICAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP Y'ORM - 2001-2002

Name

Address

Phone

eMail Address

AmountPaid $

Please bring thisform with your payment to any meeting or mail. Thank you!

RETURN TO WENONAH HISTORICAL SOCIETY - P.0. BoX 32 - WENONAH, NJ 08090-0032
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[1Check # . Enclosed []Cash Enclosed



@BGB I bBP thSﬁlaS Eaﬁg ~ THE MISSIONOF THE

Rnnual Christmas Party will be held Friday, December 14th, 2001 WENONSA&%??ORKAL
Community Genter - 6:00pm Wine & Cheese « 6:30pm Dinner |

The objectives of this Society shall be:

1To acquire and preserve historic docu-
ments, records, artifacts and memorabilia

of the Borough of Wenonah.

2. To locate and acquire a suitable Place
for the storage and display of such materials.

Ourannual Christmas Party costs $15.00 [per person. Please bring

adoor prize (unwrapped)and we willalso have a special raffle!

RSVP to Jane Ramsay at 468-5593 as soon as possible.

9 . 3. Toencourage the protection and preser-

vation of historical landmarksand points

ga rI ua ra S rTI eet | r( G ofinterest within the Borough of Wenonah.
4.To encourage historical and genealogi-
cal research, and publication o?its results.

Our first meeting of the year 2002 willbe a special one. Bring
anitem or two for appraisal atour own “Antiques Road Show”
on Friday,]anuary 11that 7:30pmat the Community Center. 5.To0 encourage interest in history gener-
allyand in Wenonah history in particular,
among the youth of Wenonah.

How 'l’o GQH"’QQ"’ HS 6. To make all informgtion and acquisi-
Mail: WHS PO. Box 32 - Wenonah, N 08090-0032 tions of the Society available to the pub'hc.

E-mail: wenonahhistoricalnews@home.com
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